

Qualification Form (PSAV)

North Naples Firefighter Academy Instructor



This form documents the required credentials for Florida SouthWestern State College instructors who teach the Post-Secondary Adult Vocational, Firefighter Academy, as required by Florida SouthWestern State College and the Florida Bureau of Fire Standards and Training. The **completed form**, along with supporting documents, should be sent to the Office of Accountability & Effectiveness for review; it will then be sent to the Office of the Provost and Vice President of Academic Affairs for approval.

Commented [DB1]: Completed form should include all applicable fields filled out, all supporting documents, and both department approval signatures and dates.

| Last Name | First Name | Eight digit Banner ID |
|-----------|------------|-----------------------|
| | | @ |

| School or Division | PSAV Type | Instructional Location |
|------------------------------|-----------------|------------------------------|
| School of Health Professions | Choose an item. | North Naples Fire Department |

Commented [DB2]: Select "New" if there is no current PSAV on file. Otherwise, select "Returning"

| List Additional Qualification Criteria (Licenses, certifications, and other professional qualifications) | |
|--|---------------------------------|
| License, Certification, or Professional qualification | Expiration Date (if applicable) |
| Choose an item. | |
| Choose an item. | |
| Choose an item. | |

Commented [DB3]: This list should help an auditor navigate supplemental attachments such as licenses (include expiration date if available), certifications, etc. Do not attach or list CV's or resumes.

Signatures

| | |
|--|------|
| Program Director Type Name Here | Date |
| Academic Dean (sign and date below) Type Name Here | Date |
| Provost (sign and date below) Dr. Eileen DeLuca | Date |
| Entered in Banner by: D'ariel Barnard | Date |

Commented [DB4]: Type the name of the person signing approval. Everyone signing the FQF is responsible for reviewing the information contained on the form and in attached supplemental materials.

Commented [DB5]: Make sure you are using the current form from the document manager